a s wDh ke

<ER Coy,
S N
N¢ 7y

Ulster County Economic Development Alliance
P.O. Box 1800, 244 Fair Street e
Kingston, NY 12402-1800 l'lw
Tel: 845.340.3556 -
DEVELOPMENT

ULSTER COUNTY REVOLVING LOAN FUND
LOAN FUND COMMITTEE MEETING

March 20, 2017
4:30 p.m.
Karen Binder Library
Ulster County Office Building
Kingston, NY

MEMBERS

James Maloney, Chair
Thomas “TJ” Briggs
Richard Gerentine
Daniel Johnson
Alice Rea Kurman-Kostrubal
Randall Leverette
Mary Beth Maio
Hector Rodriguez
Daniel Savona
Ward Todd
Sean Verney

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approval of the Minutes of February 15, 2017 Meeting
Fund Balances and Loan Status Report

Old Business

New Business

» The Farm Bridge — Loan Application

Adjourn

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



ULSTER COUNTY REVOLVING LOAN FUND COMMITTEE
Minutes
March 20, 2017

A meeting of the Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund was held at 4:30 p.m., Monday, March 20, 2017, Karen
Binder Library, 6t Floor, Ulster County Office Building, 244 Fair Street, Kingston, NY.

The following members were present:

James Maloney (Chair)

Daniel Johnson

Randall Leverette

Hector Rodriguez (arrived late)
Daniel Savona

Ward Todd

Sean Verney

Thomas “TJ” Briggs

The following members were absent:
Alice Rea Kurman-Kostrubal
Mary Beth Maio
Richard Gerentine
The following staff members were present:
Suzanne Holt
Timothy Weidemann
Bernadette Andreassen
Christopher Rioux, CPA Deputy Commissioner of Finance

Additional Attendees:

None

The meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m.



Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund Committee
Page 2
March 20, 2017

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: Randall Leverette, seconded by Thomas “TJ” Briggs, moved to approve the minutes of the
February 15, 2017 meeting.

Vote: The motion was adopted.

FUND BALANCES AND LOAN STATUS REPORT

Christopher Rioux, CPA Deputy Commissioner of Finance presented the Fund Balances and Loan Status
Report to the Committee for their information (no approval was needed). As a point of interest, a typo in the
report was brought to the Committee’s attention. Deputy Commissioner of Finance, Christopher Rioux,
acknowledged that the year shown on the Loan Status report relative to two accounts should reflect 2017, not
2016; and he will make those revisions.

OLD BUSINESS

Suzanne Holt, Director of the Ulster County Office of Economic Development reported that she believes
Redstart Coffee Roasters may have found funding elsewhere.

Ms. Holt further stated that the office is currently working with approximately five other businesses involved in
various industries, some of which may pursue loans.

Suzanne Holt concluded her update by stating that Ellenville Sand & Gravel has not yet obtained DEC
approval. In the event they cannot obtain DEC approval, Ellenville Sand & Gravel, may consider requesting a
modification with regard to the purpose of the loan. The purchase of a gravel washer to increase their existing
gavel operation may be a future consideration for this purpose.

NEW BUSINESS

The Farm Bridge

The committee reviewed and discussed at length the Loan Application and supporting documents submitted
by the applicant, The Farm Bridge.

Motion: Hector Rodriguez, seconded by James Maloney, moved to approve the loan application in
the amount of $150,000.00 for seven years at the rate of 4% subject to clarification of
sufficient collateral.

Vote: The motion was adopted



Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund Committee
Page 3
March 20, 2017

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Thomas “TJ” Briggs, seconded by James Maloney, moved to adjourn the meeting.
Vote: The motion was adopted.
The meeting was adjourned at 5:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Bernadette Andreassen



ULSTER COUNTY USDA INTERMEDIARY RELENDING
P08 PROGRAM LOAN FUND APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL
e ASSISTANCE

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
ALLIANG

ULSTER COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ALLIANCE
SECTION |. APPLICATION/PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: James Hyland

Address: 195 Huguenot St

New Paltz, NY 12561

Telephone: _845-255-1699  pq-

Emai: Jim@thefarmbridge.com

SECTION II. INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR BUSINESS, EMPLOYEES AND BUSINESS
LOCATION

Name of Business: The Farm Bridge

Address of Business: 750 Enterprise Drive

Kingston, NY 12401

Business Telephone: 845-343-1761 Business Fax: _845-802-0374
Type of Business: Food Manufacturing

Date Established: 2009

Date of Incorporation: 2009

Federal ID Number: 47-3115722

Social Security Number: __ I

Bank Where Your Business Has An Account

Name of Bank: Catskill Hudson Bank

Address of Bank: 157 Stockade Dr

Kingston, NY 12401

Telephone: 845 334-0124

Number of Employees Presently Employed: Full Time _42_  Part Time: _8 FTE: _46

Current Jobs Retained After Project: Full Time: 42 PatTime _8  FTE: _46

Jobs Created After Project: Full Time: _6  PartTime _4 _ FTE: _8

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider, employer and lender.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online
at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or atany USDA office, or call (866) 632-9392 to request the form. You may also write a letter
containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-3410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email
at program.intake@usda.gov.”



SEcTION I,

INFORMATION ABOUT MANAGEMENT

List the names of all owners (having 20% or greater interest), officers, directors, and/or partners. Provide the percent of
ownership and the annual compensation. If more space is required attach a separate sheet.

Name and Title:

James Hyland, CEO

Address:

195 Huguenot St

New Paltz, NY 12561

Telephone:

845-255-1699

Percent of Ownership:

100%

Name and Title:

Annual Compensation: -

Address:

Telephone:

Percent of Ownership:

SECTION IV. SUMMARY OF COLLATERAL

Annual Compensation:

All loans made through the Revolving Loan Fund are secured. Please list items to be secured. Prior to closing, you will be
required to provide an appraisal and deed for real property; or a list of make, model, serial number and appraised value for
machinery, equipment, furniture or fixtures.

Present Present Lien or Date Notes

Market Value Mortgage Balance Purchased
A) Land and Building $ $ I
B) Machinery and Equipment $ $ I

489,013 274,134 Varies Production equipme
C) Furniture and Fixtures $ $ I
D) Personal Residence $ $ I
E) Other New to be purch. $ 200,000 $ 0 | | See attached list
Total Collateral Offered $ 689,013 § 274,134




SECTION V. SOURCES AND USES OF FuNDS FOR PROJECT

PROJECT BUDGET - SUMMARY OF PROPOSED EXPENDITURES

Use of Funds

Source of Funds

Loan
Fund

Owner
Equity

Bank / Other
(Specify)

Total

Land Acquisition

Clearance and Demolition

Streets / Site Improvements,
Parking Facilities

Water / Sewer Facilities

Buildings
Acquisition

__Construct
__Renovate/Reconstruct

Capital Equipment
X New
_XUsed

$150,000

$50,000 SBA/NYBL

C  $200,000

Furniture and Fixtures
__New
_ Used

Professional Fees

Working Capital
(attach a detailed list)

$0

$200,000

$200,000

Contingencies
(attach a detailed list)

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

$ 150,000

$ 250,000

| $ 400,000

Term of Loan Requested:

7

years/months

Total Project Cost




PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Complete this form for: (1) each proprietor, or (2) each limited partner who owns 20% or more interest and each general
partner, or (3) each stockholder owning 20% or more of voting stock and each corporate officer and director, or (4) any other
person or entity providing a guaranty on the loan.

Name: Jlm Hyland

Residence Address: -

City, State & Zip Code: _New Paltz, NY 12561

Business Name of Applicant/Borrower:  The Farm Bridge Inc.

ASSETS LIABILITIES
Cash on hand & in Banks ——- Accounts Payable
Savings Accounts . Notes Payable to Banks and others
IRA or Other Retirement Account (Describe in Section 2)
Accounts & Notes Receivable ! Installment Accounts (Auto)
Life Insurance-Cash Surrender Value Only
(Complete Section 8) Instaliment Accounts (Other)
Stocks and Bonds
(Describe in Section 3) Loan on Life Insurance
Real Estate I Mortgages on Real Estate s
(Describe in Section 4) (Describe in Section 4)
Automobile Present Value I Unpaid Taxes
Other Personal Property (Describe in Section 6)
(Describe in Section 5) Other Liabilities
Other Assets (Describe in Section 7)
(Describe in Section 5)
Total Assets L Total Liabilities -—
Section 1. (Alimony or child support payments need not -
be disclosed in "Other Income" unless it is Net Worth
desired to have such payments counted
toward income.) As Endorser or Co-Maker L
Legal Claims & Judgments
Salary _- Provision for Federal Income Tax
Net Investment Income _ Other Special Debt

Real Estate Income
Other Income (Describe Below)

Description of other Income:




Section 2.

NOTES PAYABLE TO BANKS AND OTHERS

Payment Amount per Month/Year

| Status of Mortgage

Name and Address Original Current Payment Frequency How Secured
Of Note Holder Balance Balance Amount (Monthly, etc.) Or Endorsed
Type of Collateral
See attached schedule of debt d
| 1
Section 3. STOCKSAND BONDS
Number of Name of Securities Cost Market Value Date of Total Value
Share Quotation/ Quotation/
Exchange Exchange
See attach&d schedule of holdings
- | -
I
Section 4. REAL ESTATE OWNED
Property A I Property B Property C
Type of Property Primary residence
Name & Address
of Title Holder
Date Purchased -
Original Cost ‘
Present Market Value -
Name and Address of Mortgage
Holder
l
| Mortgage Account Number _
Mortgage Balance:
)




Section 5.

Other Personal Property and Assets: (Describe, and if any is pledged as secunity, state name and address of lien holder amount of lien, terms of
payment, and if delinquent, describe delinquency).

Unpaid Taxes: (Describe in detail, type, to whom payable, when due, and o what property, if any, attach tax lien)

ection 6.

Life Insurance Held: (Give face amount and cash surrender value of policies - name of insurance company and beneficiaries)




PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1. Have you ever gone through bankruptcy or comprised a debt? _

If YES, Please attach an explanatory statement.

2. |Ifthisis a statement of you and your spouse, are any assets a spouse’s separate property?
If YES, Please attach an explanatory statement.

3. Are any assets pledged or debts secured except as shown above? -

If YES, Please attach an explanatory statement

The information contained in this statement is provided for the purpose of obtaining a loan from funding programs on my/our
behalf or on behalf of firns or corporations in whose behalf l/we may, either severally or jointly with others, execute a guaranty
in favor of the funding program. /We understand that this information, including the designation made as to ownership of the
property will be used in deciding to grant or continue credit. |/We certify that the information provided is true and complete to
the best of mylour knowledge. l/we authorize the loan fund administrator to check my/our credit history and employment
listing or to make all other inquiries you deem necessary to verify the accuracy of the statements made on this form in the

determinatiqq of my/our credit-worthiness and answer questions about or report my/our credit experience.
h- ;
L L 12/13/2016
( 943 * Signature Date
Jarhes V Hyland
Printed Name Social Security Number
E Signature (Joint Applicant) Date
Printed Name (Joint Applicant) Social Security Number (Joint Applicant)



APPLICATION FORMS & INFORMATION COLLECTION REQUIREMENTS

All recipients, other than those using guarantee programs, are required to collect data on race/ethnic and gender of users of
beneficiaries.

Application form must include below the signature and date block the following disclosure statements: (rev. 1/2001 as per
Fed. Register Vol. 62 No. 210)

“The following information is requested by the Federal Government in order to monitor compliance with Federal Laws
prohibiting discrimination against applicants seeking to participate in the program. You are not required to furnish this
information, but are encouraged to do so. This information will not be used in evaluating your application or to discriminate
against you in any way. However, if you chose not to furnish it, we are required to note the race/national origin of individual
applicants on the basis of visual observation or surname.”

Ethnicity:
Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino
Race: (Mark one or more)

White __ X Black or African American

American Indian/Alaska Native ~ ___ Asian
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

Gender: Male X Female




Exhibit A.
Exhibit B.

Exhibit C.

Exhibit D.

Exhibit E.

Exhibit F.

Exhibit G.

Exhibit H.

Exhibit |.

Exhibit J.

Exhibit K.

Exhibit L.

Exhibit M.

Checklist of Exhibits for attachment

All exhibits must be signed and dated by the person (s) signing this application form.
Please be sure that they are properly labeled as indicated in this checklist.

Summary of Collateral for purposes OTHER than listed in Section IV.

Use of Loan Money for purpose OTHER than listed in Section V.

List of Business Financial Statements. For the Last Three Years; a balance sheet and
reconciliation of Net Worth, Profit and Loss Statement (Income Statement). For the Current Year;

an Aging of Accounts Receivable, and Accounts Payable. For the Next Three Years; Earnings
Projections, Pro Forma Financial Statements.

Current Loan Status: Complete a list which contains original date and amount, present balance
owed, interest rate, term, monthly payment, and security for each loan that your business currently
has. Please indicate whether the loan is current or delinquent.

History of the Company: Please provide a brief history of your company and a paragraph
describing the expected benefits it will receive from this loan.

Management Resumes: Please provide a brief description of the educational, technical and
business background for all the people listed in Section [l under “Management”.

Co-Signers and/or Guarantors: Please provide a list of co-signers and/or guarantors, including
names, address, telephone number’s and personal balance sheets.

List of Machinery and Equipment: If you are buying machinery or equipment with your loan money,
please provide a list of the equipment, including makes, models and values.

Bankruptcy or Insolvency: Please provide details of any bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings
involving you or any officer of your company.

Lawsuits: Please provide details of any pending lawsuits involving you or any officer of your
company.

Subsidiaries or Affiliates: Please provide the names(s) and relationship of any subsidiary or affiliate
of your company along with a current balance sheet and operating statement for each.

Services: please provide details if you buy from, sell to, or use the services of any concern in which
someone in your company has a significant financial interest.

Franchise: If your business is a franchise, please submit a copy of the franchise agreement.

Inaccordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture palicy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, age,
disability, religion, sex, and familial status. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs).

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer. To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD)."



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

Ulster County Economic Development Alliance
Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund
Loan Committee Report

Applicant:
The Farm Bridge

Date of Application:

2/27/2017
TABLE OF CONTENTS
1.0  APPLICATION SUMMARY ..ottt sttt sttt sttt sttt ne s ane e 2
2.0  PROJECT OVERVIEW .....ooiiiiiiieiiite ettt sttt sttt 3
2.1  Description of the Company and the PrinCipalsS ............ccccoveviiieiiiie e, 4
2.2 Owners and Key ManagemMeNt...........ocuiiieieeiieiie e esie e seeste e sreesre e sraeste e e e saesnnesreenne e 4
2.3 COMPANY OPEIALIONS ......veiviiieeie e ittt st e et e st e te et e st e s ba e teesaeabaenteesaesaeesteennesseenreans 4
3.0 PROPOSED USES OF FUNDS ..ottt et 6
4.0 PROPOSED SOURCES OF FUNDS ........cociitiiiiniieieiesie et 6
50 UNDERWRITING REPORT ....ctiiiiiiiiiiiiesiiseeee ettt sttt ne s eneeneans 7
5.1 Adjusted Cash FIow Analysis & COVEIAgE .......ccuevveeruerieiiieieiie it esie et ste et nne e 7
5.2 Value of Proposed Collateral..............cocooiiiiiiiiiciic e 8
5.3 Net WOrth OF GUAIENTOIS .....ccuveiieiiiieiieite sttt sttt neesee e 9
6.0 CONGCLUSION ..ottt et bbbttt se et e et be st s be b e e reeneene et s 10
7.0 APPLICATION TRACKING SUMMARY ..ottt 11

Page 1 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report

Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund

1.0 APPLICATION SUMMARY

BORROWER:

The Farm Bridge
James Hyland

750 Enterprise Drive
Kingston, NY 12401
Phone # 845-343-1761

LOAN AMOUNT: $150,000

The Farm Bridge

RATE: 4.0% TERM: 7 years
Use of Funds RLF Loan Equity Bank/Other Total
Purchase of capital $150,000 $0 $50,000 $200,000
equipment
Working capital $0 $0 $200,000 $200,000
TOTALS $150,000 $0 $250,000 $400,000
Security A) Lien (first position) on equipment purchased with loan proceeds

B) Lien (subordinated) on additional existing capital equipment

C) Personal guarantee by Jim Hyland
Jobs:
Existing: 42 full time 8 part-time 46 FTE
New: 6 full-time 4 part-time 8 FTE

Page 2

March 15, 2017




Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

20 PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Farm Bridge is a NYS-registered B-Corporation, formed in 2015 with the merger of Farm to Table
Co-Packers and Winter Sun Farms. The corporate mission is to support local farms and revitalize local
economies by bridging the gap between producers and markets. The Farm Bridge has developed a
unique business model, unlike other regional co-packers, which resolves inherent problems of
seasonality and scale. Though it is young, The Farm Bridge has built on the previous successes of Farm
to Table Co-Packers and Winter Sun Farms to achieve profits of $320,000 on total revenues of $4.2
million in 2015.

As the company looks ahead, it plans to develop product lines that satisfy demonstrated customer
demand across several market opportunities, including value-added products, craft food products,
institutional purchasing, online meal providers, and distributors and processors looking for supply-
chain transparency.

Value-Added Products (VAP) — According to a 2016 report, nearly $300 million per year in fruit and
vegetable waste could be diverted by developing processing infrastructure to enable VAP.

Craft Production — Over the past 10 years, food consumption has driven dramatic changes in the
marketplace, with the top 25 food companies losing $18 billion in market share, while organic food
sales expanded three-fold. This shift in consumer preferences toward specialized, local and sustainable
food products has created approximately $335 million in unmet demand for locally-grown processed
food in the Hudson Valley alone.

Institutional Food Needs — Schools, hospitals and other institutions have a growing interest in local
procurement of foods and food products, but need year-round availability, suitable variety, and
sufficient quantities — all at competitive cost. In the Northwestern US, a consortium of 56 institutions
reported a 300% growth rate in local purchasing over a year. Closer to home, the Farm to Institution
New England network reports that 9 out of 10 distributors believe that sales of local food to institutions
will continue to increase.

Online Meal Providers — Companies like Blue Apron, Hello Fresh, and Plated are at the forefront of the
new trend in meal kits and recipe delivery services, and they are eager to expand their sourcing for
local and sustainable products. Over the next 10 years, the meal kit market is projected to grow by $3-
$5 billion. The large providers have recently secured over $500 million in capital to fund their
expansion to meet this new and growing market.

Supply Chain Transparency — As regulations catch up with the rapid growth of the “local” food
movement, they are demanding increasing transparency in the supply chain. Similarly, consumers are
increasingly attentive to where their food comes from and associate “local” foods with higher quality,
better value and improved safety. One major national restaurant chain is already in discussions with
The Farm Bridge to source clean, local ingredients that can be traced back to their origins.

To capture these opportunities, The Farm Bridge will seek out a strategic position at the middle of the
market, offering a wide variety of copacking, production and processing services at a scale large
enough to satisfy high-volume clients but small enough to maintain the flexibility needed to adapt to
changes as the local food industry continues to mature.

Page 3 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

To enable it to achieve its strategic goals, The Farm Bridge is seeking to raise ~$5 million in new
capital over the next two years. By mid-2017, the company seeks to raise between $600,000 and
$750,000 to meet immediate equipment needs, make improvements in operational efficiency, and
create a cash cushion for working capital needs, including growth of its sales, operations and finance
teams. By early 2019, The Farm Bridge plans to purchase a new facility, add new equipment to
increase production capacity, and build its sales/marketing and R&D teams to spur continued revenue
growth.

With these investments, The Farm Bridge expects to see revenues grow from $4.28 million in 2015 to
$5.22 million by the end of 2017 due to an increased focus on marketing and sales. At the same time,
process improvements and new capital equipment will increase efficiencies, holding operating costs
down as revenues grow.

2.1 Description of the Company and the Principals

BORROWER NAME: The Farm Bridge
ADDRESS: 750 Enterprise Drive, Kingston, NY 12401
PHONE #: 845-343-1761 FAX #: 845-802-0374
TAX ID#:

Organizational Structure: B-Corporation
Borrower Size: I
Including revenue (2015)
Affiliates

2.2 Owners and Key Management

Name: James Hyland
Address: 195 Huguenot St
New Paltz, NY 12561
Phone #: 845-255-1699
SS#:
% Owned: 100%
Title/Role in Business: CEO

2.3 Company Operations

In 2006, with a small state grant, Jim Hyland founded Winter Sun Farms with the simple notion of
making food from local farms available all year long. Jim's idea came from his experience freezing the
surplus produce from his Community Supported Agriculture (CSA) share so his family could continue
to enjoy local food during the winter.

“I started my journey into local food chasing the wonderful taste and quality of the produce that our
farms grew, but [ was also seeing the struggle the farms were going through,” Jim says. “I was inspired
by the food, but moved to action by the farmers and workers who were growing it. | was inspired to
build a business that would support these farms and be part of the local food movement.”

Page 4 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

Winter Sun Farms started working with small local farms to freeze their produce and then distribute it
through membership in a winter CSA program. By 2009, the growth of Winter Sun Farms and the lack
of regional food processing kitchens led Jim to convert an old IBM cafeteria into a 30,000 square foot
processing kitchen called Farm to Table Co-Packers. Besides producing Winter Sun Farms products,
the kitchen offers freezing, pickling, hot-fill jars, packing and product development services to farmers
and food entrepreneurs throughout the region.

In 2015, Jim combined his two businesses to form The Farm Bridge, which is serving as the anchor of
a food hub that fulfills multiple needs in the sustainable food community. The facility works with more
than 60 regional farms in the preservation of their own harvests through value-added products under
their own labels, and also sources from many of those same farms in the creation of an expanding
offering of proprietary products for retail and institutional outlets.

“I believe The Farm Bridge has tremendous potential to make a significant impact in the Hudson
Valley, but we can also take this model we have created and spread it to other regions of the country,”
Jim says. “I would love to see farming become a great career choice, not just a labor of love. I want to
see families supporting themselves by farming, and for farmers to get as much out of farming as they
put in.”

The Farm Bridge works with an eye toward innovation and meeting customers’ needs, as seen in the
development and success of its five-gallon 'bag-in-the-box' shelf-stable pizza sauce, made entirely from
local tomatoes. The local products made at The Farm Bridge can be found all over the region: in local
stores, farm markets, CSAs, colleges, restaurants and about any place where good food is served. The
Farm Bridge has become a model both in New York State and across the country for how to operate a
for-profit, sustainable Food Hub.

The Farm Bridge will enable Jim to further his original mission of enjoying and providing local food
throughout the year and has set the stage for future growth and for doing even more to support local
farms.

“Climate change, scarcity of water, and soil health will all play crucial roles in where farming goes.I
think technology will continue to change and evolve farming, but one of the biggest changes will be
people’s understanding of farming and the importance of food to their life and health,” says Jim. “We
will continue to see a value shift to clean, healthy, source-identified food and I know we will have the
farmers and entrepreneurs ready to respond to this demand in many diverse ways.”

While The Farm Bridge’s own operations generate economic impacts on the local and regional
economy, they also contribute in less direct ways. For example, The Farm Bridge helps farmers by
providing access to new markets (shelf-stable/frozen/minimally-processed), which can mean the
difference between a failing farm and a sustainable farm business. They help growing food processors
by providing a fully-equipped, state of the art facility for contracted use, which can allow these
business to scale up quickly and without the immediate need for large capital investments. They also
support and guide growing food processors to help them meet the requirements of scale and of the
latest food industry regulations, which can lead to a higher success rate as these businesses move from
fledgling startups to viable food businesses. Finally, they also help regional and main-line distributors,
restaurants and end consumers access local food products by serving as a single point-of-contact with
the ability to aggregate from food producers to meet volume, quality and traceability needs.

Page 5 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

3.0 PROPOSED USES OF FUNDS

The Company proposes to use the proceeds of funds from the UCRLF for a combination of capital
equipment purchases and working capital for business expansion. Capital equipment to be purchased
will enable the Company to close on pending deals with new or existing clients and to continue the
expansion of its operation. The equipment to be purchased may include: a pallet wrapper, floor cleaner,
scales, sealers, conveyor belts, high-speed server, metal detector, Keyence — coder, dicer, rolling racks,
hot jar filler, label machine, food pumps, pulpier finisher, dicer/chopper. Working capital will enable
the business to expand its marketing and sales operation by increasing advertising buys, attending
events and tradeshows, etc. In addition, the availability of cash is critical to allow the Company’s
continued growth in 2018 and 2019 as it prepares to move to a new facility or expand at its current
location.

Uses of Funds

Uses Amount
w b
Capital equipment purchases $200,000
Working capital $200,000
Total Uses r $400,000

FinancialAnalysis_TheFarmBridge_FINAL.XxIs

4.0 PROPOSED SOURCES OF FUNDS

The Company is seeking funding from two sources, including the UCRLF and NYBDC (SBA loan). It
is anticipated that all sources will be debt financing.

Sources of Funds

Source Amount [Partic. % [Interest [Term |Est. Monthly |Est. Annual
Rate (years) [P+l Payment* |P+l Payment*
UCRLF (term loan) $150,000 38% 4.00% 7 ($2,050.32) ($24,603.85)
SBA/NYBDC $250,000 63% 5.75% 7 ($3,622.25) ($43,467.01)
Total Sources $400,000 ($5,672.57) ($68,070.86)

FinancialAnalysis_TheFarmBridge_FINAL.xls

* For LoC, assumes interest-only payments, * Assumes full amount is draw n each year

* Note: Terms for all sources subject to change until final commitments are issued
by lenders.

Page 6 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

5.0 UNDERWRITING REPORT

Based on analysis of the Company’s financials and other information provided in the loan application,
this borrower’s request was evaluated to determine its classification under UCEDA’s “Underwriting
Critera for Ulster County Loan Funds.”

Our analysis indicates that the project is classified as 1A+. This classification indicates that the loan
exceeds the underwriting criteria, and that there is a high degree of confidence that the loan will be
repaid.

Adjusted Cash Flow Discounted Collateral | Adjusted PNW
CLASS | QUALITY CLASS | QUALITY CLASS | QUALITY
| ExistingCFis>1.0:1 | A 1.0+:1 + > loan amt.
1 Projected CFis>1.0:1 | B 851t01.0:1 |- < loan amt.
i Secondary (non-SBC) C <84:1

Source of Repayment

5.1 Adjusted Cash Flow Analysis & Coverage

Over the period from 2013 through 2016, The Farm Bridge has grown from $2,250,000 in gross
receipts to $4,360,000 in 2016. In 2013, the business saw a net loss of $25,000, but since 2014 the
business has been profitable, generating net income (EBITDA) of $255,000 in 2014, $453,000 in 2015
and $171,000 in 2016.

Looking forward to the next three years, the company expects to see continued sales growth, driven in
part by new equipment purchases and additional sales and marketing staff funded through this loan
package, which will allow the business to pursue existing sales leads. Projected gross revenue is $5.2M
in 2017, $5.9M in 2018 and $6.7M by 2019.

While sales are projected to grow, the combination of increasing COGS, depreciation and interest
expense will put pressure on net income. In 2017, without the addition of new working capital, the
business would likely be forced to seek short-term financing to meet cash obligations.

Based on the “Underwriting Criteria for Ulster County Loan Funds,” Adjusted Existing Cash Flow is
calculated as follows:

Earnings Before Taxes + Depreciation + Interest Payments = Adjusted Existing Cash Flow
In order to be classified as a “Class I” deal, the guidelines state that the Cash Flow Coverage Ratio
must be >= 1:1, or, stated another way, that the Adjusted Existing Cash Flow must be greater than or
equal to the total debt service payments.

Cash Flow Coverage = Adjusted Existing Cash Flow + All Proposed Debt Service (P+I)

In this case, as the table below shows, Cash Flow Coverage has exceeded the 1:1 threshold for all of
the past three years.

Page 7 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report

Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund

The Farm Bridge

Statement of Cash Flows ACTUAL
2014 2015 2016

Earnings Before Taxes $254,980 $453,079 $170,983

+ Depreciation $0 $0 $0

+ Interest Expense $43,872 $51,073 $51,254
Adjusted Existing/Projected Cash Flow $298,852 $504,152 $222,236
Debt Service

UCRLF ($24,604) ($24,604) ($24,604)

SBA/NYBDC ($43,467) ($43,467) ($43,467)

Other existing debt service ($43,872) ($51,073) ($51,254)
Total Cash for Debt Service ($111,943) ($119,144) ($119,325)
Cash flow margin $186,909 $385,008 $102,912
Cash flow coverage 2.67 :1 423 :1 1.86 :1

As a result, the underwriting criteria indicate that this project is classified as a “Class 1” deal.

Though the underwriting criteria do not require a review of projected cash flows, the table below
shows that in 2018 and 2019, the business is also anticipated to generate sufficient cash to cover debt
service obligations. In 2017, the projections indicate a cash short-fall, but it should be noted that the
working capital portion of this application will allow the business to meet its cash obligations during

the year.
Statement of Cash Flows PROJECTED
2017 2018 2019
Earnings Before Taxes ($262,522) ($120,456) ($332,692)
+ Depreciation $235,317 $292,475 $774,256
+ Interest Expense $99,672 $113,088 $156,691
Adjusted Existing/Projected Cash Flow $72,467 $285,107 $598,255
Debt Service
UCRLF ($24,604) ($24,604) ($24,604)
SBA/NYBDC ($43,467) ($43,467) ($43,467)
Other existing debt service ($99,672) ($113,088) ($156,691)
Total Cash for Debt Service ($167,743) ($181,159) ($224,762)
Cash flow margin ($95,276) $103,949 $373,494
Cash flow coverage 043 :1 157 :1 2.66 :1
5.2  Value of Proposed Collateral
This loan is secured by the following collateral:
a) Lien (first position) on equipment purchased with loan proceeds
b) Lien (subordinated) on other business assets

Page 8

March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report

Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund

The Farm Bridge

C) Personal guarantee by James Hyland
Collateral
Asset Type (See UW |Fair Market [Prior Lien |Available Discount Discounted
Guidelines) Value Loan Amt |Value Rate Value
New capital equipment $200,000 $0 $200,000 50% $100,000
Existing capital equipment $489,013 $274,134 $214,879 50% $107,440
Accounts Receivable $372,021 $372,021 $0 20% $0
Inventory $284,724 $284,724 $0 20% $0
$0
$0
$0
Total Collateral Value $207,440
[Value of UCRLF Loan | $150,000 |
|Excess Collateral Value | $57,440 |
|C0verage Ratio (LTV) | 1.38|

FinancialAnalysis_TheFarmBridge_FINAL.xIs

Based on the “Underwriting Criteria for Ulster County Loan Funds,” the adjusted value of the proposed

collateral is $207,440.

Since the value of the collateral is in excess of the value of the loan amount, this project’s collateral
value is classified as “A.”

5.3

Net Worth of Guarantors

Name

Stated Net Worth

Adjusted Net Worth

Credit Score

James Hyland

Since the adjusted net worth of the guarantors is in excess of the loan value, the adjusted personal net
worth is classified as “+.”

Page 9

March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge

6.0 CONCLUSION

The Farm Bridge’s application exceeds the underwriting criteria set forth by the Ulster County
Revolving Loan Fund, with a classification of 1A+, the highest rating possible under the UCRLF’s
criteria. While this fact may be sufficient by itself to justify support of the project, it is worth noting
that the business has several indirect impacts on the County’s economy.

By providing a local co-packing facility, which focuses on processing and packaging locally-grown
products, The Farm Bridge fills an important role in strengthening our region’s agriculture sector. As
an example, when a local farm recently had a major order for cherry tomatoes pulled by the customer at
the last minute, The Farm Bridge was able to step in to cut, freeze and package the surplus tomatoes,
which prevented a total loss for the farm.

Additionally, The Farm Bridge serves as a valuable resource in Ulster County’s efforts to attract and
expand food and beverage-related businesses. As small food or beverage manufacturers from the NYC
metro area achieve success, they often must look for ways to scale-up, while keeping overhead costs
low. This often leads them to look to the next ring of communities outside the metro area. And it also
may lead them to look for a partner who can run their production operation while they focus on
marketing, branding, sales and new product development.

The Farm Bridge’s presence here helps Ulster County maintain a competitive advantage in attracting
these businesses. They have the opportunity to contract with The Farm Bridge, at lower costs than
setting up their own production facility. Additionally, these businesses themselves see an advantage in
having a partner that can work with local farms to source ingredients, since this both reduces
transportation costs and increases the resilience of their supply chain.

As The Farm Bridge continues to grow, Ulster County has the opportunity to help shape and support

that growth, and, in turn, to help support and shape the growth of our region’s food and beverage sector
as a whole.

Page 10 March 15, 2017



Loan Committee Report Ulster County Revolving Loan Fund The Farm Bridge
7.0 APPLICATION TRACKING SUMMARY

Applicant Name: Jim Hyland

Business Name: The Farm Bridge (f/k/a Farm 2 Table Co-Packers)

Initial Inquiry Date: 11/21/2016 Loan Amount: $150,000

Initial Application 12/13/2016 Loan Fund(s): USDA IRP/UCRLF

Date:

Loan Purpose:

$150,000 primary request for purchase of capital equipment to expand
production capabilities and efficiency to meet increasing customer

demand.
Office of Economic Development Tasks Underwriting Tasks
Task Date Initial | Task Date Initial
s s

App received 12/13/2016 | TW

App forwarded to UW 12/13/2016 | TW App received by UW | 12/13/2016
Questions due 12/27/2016

Questions received by 1/13/2017 | TW Questions sent to 1/13/2017

OED OED

Questions sent to 2/2/2017 ™

Applicant

Response rec’d 2/13/2017 | TW

Application finalized 2/27/2017 | TW

Response due to UW 3/6/2017 Response received 3/6/2017
Determination due | 3/16/2017
UW Determination Approved

Applicant notified

Determination due 4/1/2017

RLF Meeting Date 3/20/2017

EDA Meeting Date 3/28/2017

RLF Recommendation Approve / Deny

EDA Determination Approve / Deny

USDA Determination 4/1/2017

Due

USDA Determination Approve / Deny

Page 11

March 15, 2017



	UCRLF_Agenda_20170320
	March 20 2017 DRAFT Minutes
	01_TFB_Application_Executed_REDACTED
	LoanReport_TheFarmBridge_FINAL_Redacted



